LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 13, 2022
115 State Street
Luther, Ml 49656

CALLTO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:40 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Secretary: K. Frankfort (Late)
Treasurer: D. Long
Trustee: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Vice-President: J. Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS

Via: FaceTime. Elena Bair, Senior Quality Consultant with MPRO (Michigan Peer
Review Organization) to discuss the Libraries as Mental Health Hubs Initiative.
Her focus is medical review+. They have a large contract with Medicare —
Medicaid and with the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(MDHHS). The original submission deadlines have been extended. Their ultimate
goal is to “hit” all the libraries in Mecosta, Osceola and Lake Counties. Because
the variable is the library size, they then hope to replicate the program
throughout Michigan. There may be some give-and-take on the partnership
requirements. The program details she explained are as presented in the packet.

BOARD COMMENTS
President Langenburg would like to add under OLD BUSINESS, The Little Free
Library.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Meeting of November 11, 2021.

Director Shank, President Langenburg, Treasurer Long and Trustee Goodlein
noted that the date was incorrect.




Director Shank noted that on page 2 the word damage should be inserted (Fines
are waived if the damaged book is returned).

Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to
approve the regular meeting minutes of November 11, 2021 with the above
corrections.

All in Favor: (3) AYES - Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

TREASURER’S REPORT

Director Shank made a comment that the November and December Treasurer’s
Reports were being discussed at this time because there was no meeting in
December due to adverse weather.

Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to
approve the November 2021 & December 2021 Treasurer’s Report.

All in Favor: (3) AYES - Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
¢ The Library has just now received funding from the federal Emergency
Connectivity Fund (ECF} to purchase 6 hotspots. The grant was for the
period June 2021 — June 2022 with service fees included. Treasurer Long
stated this needs to be on the May Agenda to discuss who will pay for
monthly service fees after June 2022.
o The Library received three kits that were applied for:
1. Three Chrome Books
2. Outdoor speaker system with tarps
3. Blue screen with video recording
e The Pilcrow Foundation 2:1 matching grant allows her to spend $1200.00
on children’s books and she is choosing them from an extensive list.
e She wrote mini-grants for:
1. A new cart
2. Bean Bags for the Children’s area




3. An extender for WIFI connection to reach in the other room.
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Secretary Frankfort to
approve the November 2021 & December 2021 Librarian’s Report.

All in Favor: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

OLD BUSINESS
A patron told President Langenburg that the Little Free Library out front of the
library is warping. We will look into it.

NEW BUSINESS

The Libraries as Mental Health Hubs Initiative was discussed by Director Shank
and the Board. The Board has questions concerning the partnership
requirements and will get them to Director Shank.

The Board reviewed changes to the Internet Safety Policy. Motion and seconded
made by President Langenburg and Secretary Frankfort to accept the new policy.

All in Favor: {(4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

Contingent on Librarian Theresa Laughlin’s successful completion of her 90-day
probation period on February 22, 2022, Motion and seconded made by President
Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to add Theresa Laughlin to the Lake Osceola
State Bank Accounts and Deposit Box, and Debit Card and remove Jody Lucas
from the Lake Osceola State Bank Accounts and Deposit Box, and Debit Card.

All in Favor: (4) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

The January 29" story hour will have a Fire Department theme. The Fire
Department will have a fire truck outside and hold a bake sale with proceeds to



benefit the Fire Department Rescue Sled. Donations of baked goods by Board
members are welcome.

Director Shank stated that when the December Budget spreadsheet was split
onto two pages, The Actual Total column grabbed the Qriginal and Amended
column amounts in columns L & M and counted those as part of the actual
expenses, which increased the Actual Total by those two amounts. It was
corrected with the January spreadsheet.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE
February 10, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion and seconded made by Treasurer Long and Secretary Frankfort to adjourn
the meeting at 5:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karin Goodlein, Trustee




hid bz Apee
Viaz 4

Qhecs K 1Daian e

the SINE

’/3 offn — 4,3p
: b{f{ 3,50
.~ f.op

4 s —~ 84,
8%5— iz5,

Va Hom sen don, = 3ooo. 60
: Gray ~ 16p.00
{ Acton - 3. op (Lu.m%wsvf")

"VIZ cp/{lx/ﬁn — 2535
bi< -

5 +d - ’75’0

! Y B 1p.50

B8-1550p
don? — 5.0

f/ZQ C,‘_‘)/w‘:;(/—f—‘f) - 38,1795

bic~ llop
dd - 200
i Y'B-. 100
; 23-~Qd4.5p
§ don.--So

i/.’:’/ Cplfx ~ 31, 56
b}<~— f.oo
fd - Gop
Y2~ 1p.50
1513 - 180. 00
ol bk~ 30,060
d,D’Yl, — Apo
Y3 Bakesale -

)31 LBSB - intereet

CXPENSE
BECERT Vf7 A. Shanl<
- B8hr(5i3-31.91~ 7,44

72 | 1/75 Hitl man
! ig nr(Z!(a-Ig 39-3.]3)

o
[
Tl Dy

“ Loy %

rec VEES

V22

19,50

3130, 00

H15¢5

aA5175

R063,60

A71.45
7.85
_"—'_-‘—'—--—h
4354 5¢

M73.75

199,48

T

5‘!8‘3} L83, 83,

+ 4359 55
187043, 32




ﬁ5573§ /1 T. Lavghlin 240, 1
 aohe( 220 13.69-3.13)
: A hrelean (4o -z. dg-.58)
W17 6. Davis - | shove | | [5.60
%f 7 CLS Cmg 55,42
T S, Hilliman
“hr/holiday (49-2.98-90) 4432
”7”7 Y Yerow (aspier (44, 8¢
78 f/fa D. Long 73.88
 dan meet-(90-4, 96-i, 14)
, 7df 17 B lerow Fawr,ena'a,i?':am(gi’ttiff;;};7 400, 0O
90'1/2} A, Shank
.' A35 hr(597,95-3L41-8.52) 542,32
Sfff/zf 8. Hitlpan
23 5hr(382~1148-4.09) 2,043
82 25 T, Laugh 'n
 3Thr(407- 25.23-540) 412.81
i Anrldp-24d9-,59)
3331/2!‘ LAuto Owner's Ins. (b/q’g) 1463.00

. izt Consuwmers 162,50
95; izt G, Davis (Qx shovels) 30.00
861122 CL5 (rugs) 52.26
3’7 /22 S+QFML/U7‘A 4t 3.00
99,1122 Us Treasury 4 g4 1303.99

89 2T Merir Nefwork (intemet) 113400
LN




I
i

LY 1[40

5330 dfz7 ATT 2ii.43
1/27 MML.L(E‘—books) q80,34 |
‘ —9003.17 ~g005.17
. Debits o o
§E/7 Crystod Fash 439,10

Ei/Ml' Dol loirGeneral (bidg sopplys) 8.0
:/4 OFFice Max ‘ropy pa,per/oﬁ‘-) 7,19
1124 Dotiar Beneral (e gffffmpes) 21.20. .
128 Doitar General (5giftcants) 45 00

“5@’7,55 ~ 567,55

o~ J;p-&al,@ypmse = 8570, 7.

31/22 Check loal, #)77 847260 %

LD balance #3438 1.79%
y3if22  total assets 9212,354.29 &

BLW %,J%?»} ’f_/hw;@u)uz)u’ ;




98F1 S8 61 60T |68 4 16 9EC |T¥E |0SE |¥S SUSIA D1ISOaM
TR 05 ey [s€ [tz |BE |6 lee [sz  fe¢ ivE {sauelq) Jay3o 01 1nQ) paueo] 1e3-[Ba|y
905 02 |z [9¢ |ss |iv fze |es (gs |9 T (suolied Jof paAjaI3Y) pemodliog 182-PIA
St6 0T 190¢ (06 6L |2 |tOT |89 |z¢  [vs ez Pappy "33 sadel/aaq/syooq
SE 0 9 Z 0 € 9 L 9 £ z 51915182y Mo
00t 143 (013 o9t 144 6E St 59 114 9t SE asn him/dorde
8L€E ve 8E TE S GE Tt 124 [4> 137 LE 950 Jaynduo)
L8F | ¥4 LS [44 St LE 9¢ 9% ot tt 6E pasn joog-3
6¥CE S8E [49¢ |68 |9/¢ [1ET |S8T J19T [£91 |esT T PaueoT s,03piA pue s,aAd Sa 1SNy
T9L €3 L9 8¢ 49 0§ 60T |8 20T |20T |bs Paue0T 54004 uaup(iyd
#0ST L9¢ [98T |OTT |ZIT |OST {€6T [6PT |EET |S¥T |6% paueot sjoog ) npy
05 € €T L 0 T 9z SYNpy - sweaSoag ARigr] aAlssed
443 (44 0t T4 Og 0 € £ SpIY - siesdoid Ateaqr] anlssed
96 LT 6L ylog - sweigold Aleiqr anissed
(4 eT gnjD s1awen
47 0 8 ¥ S95e || - [ 33eY B )| peay
SPT 9T (8¢ |z |¥ 0T  |9T |¥2 sode |y - Yl el 3 3 el
9T 91 sade ||y - WweiBold [eads
0 8|dodg eixg—welSold Suipeay Jawing
0€ 6 1c S}NpY - wietso.ld Buipeay JaLuwng
174 e 0§ spIy - weiBolg Suipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 anj3 yels
2" 0 0 14 t [4 1% 0] 0] 0 0 0 o Sphy -lWelsoag a1nop
£7 0 0 S 0 € S 0 0 0 0 0 0 s1npy - weJSold alnopy
433 0 0 [43 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHNPY - sduepuany InoH Alo1s
2 0 0 8 0 ¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPIY - PIUBPUDILY JNOYH AJOIS
QSEE SEE  |90€ [90E€ |BIE (96 |/Z8€ (bE9 |/S¢ |8ir |igz 8JUEpUINY [B10]
9001 101 |26 66 9L 9t ZET |91z |18 g6 89 B0UBPUBNY UIP|IYD
o ST (p1Z |L0Z |Zvz |0ST  |ssT [8TF |9sT [e8T leot SURPUALY NPy

WLOL] ¥VIA  g3d| NVI| 23a; AON| 120 1das{ onv| ainrl annr| avin| gy €C0T-TZ0T - LHOdaY S.NVIdYYdl







About the Ini

MPRO's Libraries as Mental Health Hubs initiative will address barriers to mental health
care access in rural communities (e.g., availability of providers, cost, lack of anonymity and
stigma) by making mental health services maore accessible to the public. Using an evidence-
based model, we will train librarians in mental health first aid, connect library patrons to
social work services, equip libraries with naloxone boxes to address

overdoses, train library staff to administer naloxone, and host community awareness

events centered around mental health education for both children and oider adults.

MPRO received a behavioral health grant through the Michigan Health Endowment Fund.
The Health Fund works to improve the health and weliness of Michigan residents and reduce
the cost of healthcare, with a special focus on children and seniors.

Questions?

FFor more information or to join the initiative, contact:

Elena Bair, MPH, CPHQ, Senior Quality Consultant | ebair@mpro.org | 248-465-1466
Jane Lozen, RN, PMHCNS-BC, Quality Consultant | jlozen@mpro.org | 248-465-7376




Program Opportunities and Timeline

Mental Health First Aid Training

March 2022 - April 2022

Mental Health First Aid fraining “teaches you how to identify,
understand and respond to signs of mental health and

substance use chailenges.” This training will help library staff de-
escalate situations within the library and assist patrons with getting
help. See this flyer for more information. The MPRO

Mental Health team will coordinate and pay for this training for all staff
First Aid members.
Training

Library staff training on using local crisis
services

March 2022 - April 2022

Did you know that your local Community Mental Health (CMH)
agency offers a 24/7 crisis service that can assist with

stabilizing an individual in crisis and help them obtain

appropriate services? In this training, our team will teach library staff
how and when to reach out for crisis services.

Mar. 2022 - April 2022

Local crisis
services
training

Mar. 2022 - April 2022

Provide tablets and hotspots for patrons to
‘chechk out’ for virtual social worker services
March 2022 . May 2022

This project plans to connect community members with social
workers through virtual appointments. The MPRO team will

ensure that each participating library has the technology needed to
provide these services, including a tablet and hotspot

available for patrons to check out.

Provide tablets
and hotspots

for patrons
Mar. 2022 - May 2022

Educational videos about mental health and
how 1o schedule time with the social worker
June 2022

The MPRO team will provide short videos on mental health

€20z 1snbny - zzoz Aienuep | sBunesw dgqs.leu;.led

e topics and instructional videos on “booking a social worker
Educational appointment” at the library.
videos about Naloxone administration training
mental health June 2022
June 2022 Naloxone is a lifesaving medication used to reverse opioid
overdose; it has no effect if opioids are absent. MPRQ will
: : coordinate naloxone adminjstration training for library staff,
: o “Naloxone helping them feel prepared to administer naloxone if an
o admgmmmﬁon overdose is suspected. This website shows how safe and easy it is
L aﬁnﬁng to save a life by giving naloxone.
B June 2022

MPRO




Naloxone box
June 2022

Caring for the
Mind training
July 2022 - Aug. 2022

Virtual social
worker

- services
. begins Aug. 2022

. Community
o cawareness
o sevents

ENT EUND!

Hy

€20c 1snbny - zzoz Arenuep | sBunssw diysisugieg

Naloxone box

June 2022

Naloxone boxes contain the tools needed to reverse the effects
of apioid overdose. Typically, these boxes are placed in the
same area that an AED (automatic external defibrillator) is
located and can be used in the event of an emergency. The
MPRO team will provide the naloxone boxes and the information on
sustaining the program. See this website for more information on
naloxone hoxes.

Caring Tor the Mind training for library staff

July 2022 - August 2022

Caring for the Mind: Providing Mental Health Information at Your
Library is a resource for library staff to better assist patrons with
access to health information and heatth and wellness programming.
See this website for more information. The MPRO team wil identify
courses for participating library staff to build

their healthcare knowledge and connect with resources.

Viriual social worker services for library patrons
with & Spectrum Health social worker

begins August 2022

Patrons will be able to follow the simple process for scheduling an
appointment with a social worker. An educational video will detail how
to seek out services, We will also educate library staff on this process,
empowering them to show patrons how to access these services.

Monthly comm unity awareness events in the
library centered around mental health education
for children and older adults

Hosted by MPRO and other partners

Mental Health Awareness Month | May 2022 & May 2023
MPRO will assist fibrary staff with topic suggestions.

Monthly mental heaith events | October 2022 - August 2023
The MPRO team will coordinate monthly mentai heaith events with
the assistance of local community organizations.

Partner calls with participating organizations
January 2022 - August 2023

The MPRO team will coordinate Meetings with all partners (library .
staff, subject matter experts, CMH agencies, social workers, etc.) to. -
provide project updates and identify barriers. T

$3000 stipend. for participation

Distribution schedule-to be determined - - T
The MPRO team will provide a $3,000 stipend:to-participating -
libraries to. use for resolirces (e.g., time.spent on:project activities

materia_is).




s Initiative
nitment to Collaborate

Participating library commitment
As part of this agreement, | commit my library's participation in the Libraries as Mental Health Hubs
initiative, My library agrees to the following:

* Participate in staff training (Mental Health First Aid, Caring for the Mind, naloxone
administration).

* Refer patrons to social work services.

*  Participate in partner calis.

*  Track data {e.9., number of attendees at mental heaith events, check-out of tablet/hotspot).
* Coordinate assistance with scheduling events and posting promotional material.

- Promote patron participation in program activities.

MPRO's commitment
MPRO commits to providing assistance and support, including but not limited to:

*  Provide participating libraries o $3,000 stipend.

*  Provide atablet and hotspot for patrons to use for social work appointments.

*  Provide naloxone boxes,

*  Coordinate social work appointments, trainings, meetings and mental health awareness
events.

* Provide processes, promotional materials and educational videos,

Signature of authorized representative: Date:

Contact information

l‘!ma'*ycontactname SRR Lo Titler

Email: Organization:

Secondary contact nhame: Title:

‘Emait.




WHY MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AlD?

Mental Health First Aid {MHFA) teaches you how to identify, understand and respond to
signs of mental health and substance use chalffenges among adults.

On average, wFrom 1999 1o 2019,

people die by
suicide every day.

people died from
drug overdoses,

Source: American Foundation
JorSuicide Prevention

Soutrce: Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention

WHAT IT COVERS

Mental Health FIRST AID

fram NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR MENTAL WELLBEING

WHO NEEDS TO
KNOW MENTAL
e HEALTH FIRST AID

» Employers.
= Police officers,

* Hospital staff.
in the U.5. lives
with a mental iliniess,

* First responders,

* Caring individuals,

Source: National Institute
of Mental Health

* Common signs and symptoms of mental health challenges,
* Common signs and symptoms of substance use chaltenges.
* How tointeract with a person in crisis,

* How to connect a person with help,

= Expanded content on trauma, substance use and self-care.

THREE WAYS TO LEARN

* In-person - Learners will receive their training as an 8-hour,
fnstructor-led, in-person course.

* Blended - Learners complete a 2-hour, self~paced online
course, and participate in a 4.5- to 5.5-hour, Instructor-led
training. This Instructor-led Training can be:

» Avideo conference.,

» An in-persan class.

Learn how to respond with the Mental Health First
Aid Action Plan (ALGEE):

ssess for risk of suicide or harm,

isten nonjudgmentally.

ncourage self-help and other support strategies,

Sources

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention, (nd.). Suicide statistics.
https:ffafsp.omsuicidestatistcs/

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, (n.d)) Drug overdose
deaths. }1;;;9;51}_\&@&@_;39&@;'upgve&oiej_dggths inclex,html

Matfonaf Institute of Menzal Health (NIMHY. (n.d). Mental ilfress,
hups/fwwanimbanibgov/health/statistics/mental-flness.




Luther Area Public Library
2022-2023 Budget

A B C

1 Luther Area Public Library

2 2022-2023 Proposed Budget

3 General Fund Original

4 Receipts 2022-2023

5 1{Library Millage $ 54,000.00
6 2{Local Government Support $ 2,500.00
7 3|Penal Fines $ 18,000.00
8 4|State Aid $ 2,500.00
9 5|Plat Book Sales $ 400.00
10 6/Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
11 7/IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
12 8|Copies, Fines, Faxes & Sales $ 1,000.00
13 9|Donations $ 2,000.00
14 10]Interest/Checking & CD $ 100.00
15 11|Miscellaneous Fundraising $ 500.00
16 12| Grants/Endowment $ 3,000.00
17 13/Checking/Fund Balance

18 Total Receipts $ 97,000.00
20 Expenditures

21 1{IRS Employer (Escrow)

22 2|IRS Paid $ 5,000.00
23 3|Wages $ 32,000.00
24 4|UlA/Workers Comp. $ 400.00
25 5/Books & Movies $ 6,000.00
26 6|Supplies Exp. $ 1,000.00
27 7|Auditor $ 6,000.00
28 8| Utilities $ 5,000.00
29 9|Building Insurance $ 1,500.00
30 10{Education/Travel $ 1,000.00
31 11| Equipment/Software/Biblionix $ 5,000.00
32 12]Office Exp. § 4,000.00
33 13|IRWS Blue Bags $ 10,000.00
34 14|Shoreline Yellow Bags $ 3,000.00
35 15|Plat Books $ 600.00
36 16|Building Maintenance $ 4,000.00
37 17|Internet/Phone/E-Rates $ 5,000.00
38 18|Mid Michigan Library League/Dues $ 2,500.00
39 19/ Grant Expenditures $ 3,000.00
40 20{Programming/Misc $ 2,000.00
41 Total Expenditures $ 97,000.00




L . : . S R 8f
TZTG850sC S| vi'veg'ope $|ZLe0s'sez  $(8/20L'/BL $ | 59LO09RL S| L0007 68l S aouejeq Buipu3 gj0] v
6L LBE'VE S [ BLLBE'VE $[621Be've 3| BAEI9EPE  $[62188%E § | 6L 1BEPE S soueleg 00 oy

a3 N0/ J9jsuBI] 5S¢
EVEQZ'96L ¢ | SETOTTIZ S| EETZIWOZ S | 660ZL 25T § | 98GIOIST § | 82 RI0GST & soUB[Eg BUNDEYD BUIpLT pars
SEZ0T'ZIC S| EEI2'P0Z  $ 66024751 $ | €8°6LOL6L  $ | 828l0SS: S | ££°995°55] § eoliE|eg SuppPSYD Baluubag £
20'880°6L 3 52'Li8OL $ | ovL¥SL) $11z0.9' & 21960V & | 2526C°8 $ | 00'0Z6'sEl % | 00°059°26 $ sainjipuadx3 |ejol 19%
(Z2wl) $ BO'L9S ¢ |+608 ) 162l $|00000Z $]00000%F 3% Isiw/Buiiuerfiold|oz v
8E'64 $ | 90°ErL $189sk0’L 8| 9902t $|co99c ¢|ea8Es $|00008% $100000'c § sainypuadxy juersy|et 33
82060 § | 8v'cos 3 00'v0C g Q0002’2 $looooo's ¢ sang/enbes Aelq] ueBiusi BN [8T BE
ge'e0e $ | e2eoz $12z208 $10vE0Z $i0Fe0Z %) ckeoz ¢ 00°000'9 $ 000000 % s8jey-3/8uoydaaulep|[LT LE
6P 0e0'LL $| POZEL'LL [ vO'B6L $ | y0'6¢2 $ | $0'89 $ | €9°6G $l 000602 $100000G § doueusjuiel Bulppng|at o€
00°€8g $ 00084 $[ 00052 $ $4004d je|d|ST SE
00°000°F $|00000Y 3 Sbeg mojjeA alljaioug[vT vE
000z2's § 00°0Z6 $ | 00026 $|0009% $100026 ¢$)00000°%. 3000002 $ sbeg an|g spaxl [t £€
8.°80¢ $ | ¥2¥pO % | gz’ Log $ | 9¥ses gleco0e $|gzere $100000% $ 00000 $ "dx3 soyoier [43
96'962¢€ § 85892 ¢ | 000’8 $ 00000 $ Xjuolgigsasemyosauatudinb3 ity 1€
00°000°L $100000°L ¢ [SABL I /UGnEINPT (OT o€
00°LL % 00°Q0s'L $ 00008 ¢ asueinsuy| buiping|e 4
£68'L52 $| L2652 $ | €8'%0Z % | o061 $]1465%LS S| +L0SL $| 000007 $] 00000, & S3aAn |8 8T
lo)pny |z iz
£F'8 $|6812 $] 1251 $|008 $ L10E $ i 00008°L $|{00000 % “dx3 sa|ddng o 9z
[AAAL] $ | L9¥8Z $[5892L°L $ 00zse'l $f 000510l $ | 00000 § SSINOI 2 j00g|s ST
00's $ 00%5L $| 00 $ | 00°00F $ { 00°00F 3 "dwog ssyopvIN|v ¥
Llosi'z  $|1€286'2  glcevysee $[ 000022 ¢ | 664622 $|[6Ylee't $ 000002 ¢ 000007z § sobepple €
G202, $ 8¥'840°L $ | 00000 $ | 00000'S ¢ P4 Sdl|2 [£4
(gggLe) $ ({e6°261) ¢ [(loggz) ¢ {(zesol) ¢ [(lesi) ¢ (8v'BSZ) ¢ (M0.253) 1akoldwT gyt 12
salnjipuadxy 0z
. o . T N A " . 33
01L'680°'c $ | 2Z2S6'vZ ¢ | 09'Lb6T9 $ | O LLLD $ 154269 $|.20298'2 $]000zZi'6EL $100°000°56 $ sidiaoay jej0] 81
000EL’ L § po00L'ET $ souereg pungBuppeys|et Zt
681429t $ 08'vZ0'Z $§ | 00°059°S $ | ooooo'es ¢ juswmopua/siueisy|z1 91
G5E8 $ | SLSL $joo0eez $[o0g $[o02 slooc $ | 0p'00S $ | 00005 $ Buisielpuny snosug|@osip|Tt 51
AR $|0Z86 $12682 $]| 929 $/0L6 $1 2204 $ | 00'00L $ | 0000l $ @9 3 Buppaypasaieurjor PL
£8°265°L ¢ 0065L°2 $| 00092 $|0068.S ¢! 000/EE $100000%C § suopeuoq|e €1
0LEEL $ | 05801 $ | ce6l $ | sz e8 $ 5946 ${0519 $ | 00°000°} $ [ 000001 ¢ $8|eS @ saxed ‘seuld ‘saidon|s 7t
0S'P80'L S 00161 $1000v5'L $j05E/8 $joszel $|o0006r $)o00000%8L ¢ 00'000', 8§ sbeg an|g spui|z 1T
0095 $j009s $105062 $lo0Ss/L $)o059el $[o05/8  $|00000% $ 100000t % sbeq mojja A sulRIoUg |9 o1
00°0¢L $ 00°00% $ | 00°00F $ $8[eS Yoog 1e|diS 6
FLBS'E § 00°005'Z $100005 $ Pl SlBiStHY 8
Zyzio'ce § 00'000'8L  $ ] 00'0OD'BL ¢ Salld [eusd|t L
00°00S'Z  § 0000sC  $| 00008z ¢ Hoddng JusWlien0s (8307 9
LOipLlS § 00000'YS  $ | CO'0DO'WS § abejiiw Aegft S
Jequiadag 3snbny Ay aunp Aepy udy 2202-120Z | 2202-1202 sd1eday v
papuswy [euiblQ pund {e1ausn 3
19bpng pasodold 2z0z-120Z Z
Aielgry algng ealy Jaging T

£ I H 5 ] 3 a B) q

1e8png Zz0Z-120¢

Aseiqrt 2ligng eauy sayym




By

soueleg BUIPUZ 101

6EVERZIZ  $|19'890° e ¢ [ SolOv ez s|o66LL'v22 & i
BLLRE'FE $ | 6L7LBEPE % | 627198 | 682°18E'Ye $ MNUeleg go| o
a0 N Jajsuer] | op
09°ZLv'8LL S | TREBY'TAT S| 98'EI0LBT o] TT86L68T & 8ouefeg Gupjoays Bulpuz] v
€e'e89'zal  $ [9gerozer S| t1'e6l'B8L  $ | c¥EOz 96l & @ouERg Buniosyy Burulibag| £p
K : - B iR : B . (43
£L'965'26 & . $1220/8'8 $|.1vy5.6'0 $|€Sv60Y $|2L962Z | 0002655 § | 000596 3 sainjipusadxy |20l | v
9 €56 $ 00'6e $|9/v9 $|0L09L  $|sZze $ | 000002 ¢ 000007 ¢ osip/BueiBerd| or
2L ¥59'E $ 0000y ¢ 0008 $ | 00°008'% $loocoo'e ¢ sainypuadx3 juein| &g
11'66L°C g 00'002'2 ¢ | o000z $ $ongyanBea Aeigiy ueBIw py| se
9z'169'¢ $ Sverel SlerLiz $[e50e $ | Socly | § ] 000009 $| 000009 ¢ soley-g3/euoydaswa | Z€
orezZl'ec  § 8825  ${9222L $|s8vIg $ | 6r15 $ | 00026'92 $ | coo00's & soueusjulely Buipying|ae
00’995 $ 00esz  $ 00705/ $ 100052 $ syoog 18|d| st
GZ'1£8 $ GZ'lE8 ¢ 00°000'F g} 00000 $ sbeg mof|aA auljaloys| ve
00°06/'8 $ 000/6 § 00082'L %[ 0000081 $ | 00000°2, & sfeg anig sapdl] g€
65'GyEE $ LZ0ve  $(898.L $1I5692 S| L.8IF $ | 00°000°F $ | o0000'r ¢ “dx3 aoyo | ze
¥S8alr & A 00'0/€'8 $ | 00'000's xwolgig/iemyoguatudinbg| te
- $ 00°000'L $|oo000'L & [2AE1 1 uoneonpa| og
00 0ve't $ 00'coZ't § 00°00S°'L $jaoo0st ¢ aouBInsU| Bulp(ing| 62
6£'090'c $ 99109  $|88985 & |voLSL % | LOOSL $ | 00°000°Z sl ogoo0’s ¢ sagnn| sz
- mw JOJpNy| L2
LZF01L $ 808 $| 968 gl s0c9 $ 00°008°) $|00000Z $ “dx3 sayddng] oz
95'9¥9'G ¢ PE'086  $[e6€le % 68915 $]000¢L°0L $ | o0000's  § salnop ¥ syeogd| st
00°ELL g 00°E $ 0'e $]oos $ | co'o0p $ | 00°00F $ “dwog sisyiopyvinl ve
9,0/%'22  § STEEv'e $|SZIvL'T $[GLBSSE % |8cocl't  $ | 0000028 $ [ o00002E % sebep| €¢
LP'Ce6'y ] 96'€0E’l § 08'€ee’t 4| 00°000'S $ 00000 % pied syl zz
(Go'goL'z) ¢ Gie8l) $|ive02) ¢ 1(52661) S jlosov) & (mososg) tokoidwg gyl 1z
saimipuadxy] o7
00°0Z9'85i § §] - $|09°65¢'Y $|Ep6E9'Z $|8Z9IEL $ | OF 068 $|ooozi'eel S| 000DO'SE  § s3d1aosy |ejo] |87
0000L'sz & 00046tz $ | 00°001'€e $ soueleg pund/Buppay| 1
69°679'G $ 00'069°G ¢ | oo000's  § JUAWMOPUT;/siueIg)| 91
S 8. $ G1/82 |00l $ 00'EP $ | 00005 $ | co'00S $ Buisiespun 4 snosuelaosiy| st
=] $ Sg°/ $] 167 $[8Lf $|gze $ [ o000l $ | 0000t $ do » bunjasypasase| vt
80'509%L § 0S6rl’e $100ee8't $|szozr §|ossoz $ | 00°0:£°6 $ | 00000 & SUOlBUQQ| €T
2ZEE0') $ 06'60L $[Z506 $16212L 8| sovrtL % | 00°000"1L $|ooooc’t  § S9|es ¥ seXed ‘saulq 'sadon| 1
05°€55'9 § 05299  ¢$|osobr S| 000L6 S 000ZL ¢ | 00'000°8L $| 000002 % sbeg anjg spnd||T1
00°9LL L $ 002kl $]05v6 % | 0599 $ | O0'6Se ¢ | 00°000°F $| 00000  § sbeg mofle A aulsloys] ot
00°'09¢ $ 0008 $ | 00°09 $ | 00086 $ | 0009 $ | 00°00% $ | oo'oov $ saleg yoogq jeld| 6
¥'165'E $ 0070052 ${o0005e % piv 2e1g] 8
erzL07e & 00°000'8) ¢ | ooooo'sl § sall{ [euad] £
00°00S'2 $ 000052 $] 00008 § Hoddng juswiuianosy [eoo| 9
Loivl'is § 00'000°%S $ | 000005 abejy Leiq] s
Iejo youew Ew:._nmn_ bw:cm_.. Jaquasaq JBQUIBADN 4aqo30Q 2Z0z2-1202 Fa A rAd A TA muQmmumm tr
jenjoy papuawy _m:\_m_ho pund jeisuany| ¢
19Bpng pasodold zZ0z-120Z Z
Em._n_:u Jfgnd Baly JayinT] 1

1 S ] Is] d o N W 1 A

198png 720Z-1207
Aesqr angng eary auying




